Kamsack, Sask.
Jan, 9th,1948
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Dear Sir; RE:  B008-D8-1"

1l have your letter of the 3rd Janvery with
reference to registration snd certificate of airworth-
iness.

As you probably know the insurance company refuse
to pay anything for the losc of this airoreft and apparently
if 1 am to recover anything 1 will have to take legel mactioen
against the company. In a legal action it wovld be very
necessary for me to prodvce the registration and certificsate
of sirworthiness. 1 ssked your District Inspector to sllow
me therefore to keep these documents until soch time as this
matter wes settled. 1 have no further siroraft whatever, am
net in the flying business at all so the certificate of air-
worthiness is no vse whatever to me, snd 1 cannot see that 1
am caosing the lepartiment any great inconvenience or herm in
holding the certificate for the matter of enother jwo or three
months.

Looking st it from another angle, the Sectien of the
| Air Reguletions to which yon refer states that the "Segistration

and Certificate shall lepse”. I do not see snything in the
regvolations requiring me to retorn it to the Vepartment. ‘there
is an endorsement on the Certificate of Airworthiness mede lst
Jone in Winnipeg which cost me $6/700.00 and as s momento of
my flying experience 1 wouldmore or less like %0 keep it. In
any event the documents you refer to are in the hands of my
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